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Antonia Hover

From: Veronica Washington
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:41 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Why is okay for an FPL executive to mock Deaf Americans and deceased military 

veterans?

Good Afternoon, 
 
Please place the e-mail below and accompanying document in Docket Nos. 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU.   Thank you.
 
 
 
Veronica D. Washington 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413-6036 
 
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Bursick, Tammy" <tbursick@covb.org> 
Date: Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 5:03 PM -0400 
Subject: RE: Why is okay for an FPL executive to mock Deaf Americans and deceased military veterans? 
To: "Mike Moran" <mmoran@veronet.net>, "Young, Anthony W" <AWYoung@covb.org> 
Cc: "bcolton@sao19.org" <bcolton@sao19.org>, "sa19eservice@sao19.org" <sa19eservice@sao19.org>, 
"kevin.mcintyre@ferc.gov" <kevin.mcintyre@ferc.gov>, "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, 
"Art Graham" <AGraham@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Office Of Commissioner Graham" 
<Commissioner.Graham@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Office of Commissioner Brown" 
<Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us>, "Office Of Commissioner Clark" 
<Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us>, "Office of Commissioner Fay" <Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us>, 
"Office of Commissioner Polmann" <Commissioner.Polmann@psc.state.fl.us>, "Charles Murphy" 
<cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "JR Kelly" <kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us>, "Charles Rehwinkel" 
<rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us>, "Lynne Larkin" <lynnelarkin@bellsouth.net>, "Mary Anne Helton" 
<MHelton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us" <morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us>, 
"Suzanne Brownless" <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Braulio Baez" <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, 
"Keith Hetrick" <khetrick@psc.state.fl.us>, "Mark Futrell" <MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Mr. Moran: 
 
If there are any public records that you are requesting please let me know.  The question 
you are asking is one that you would probably need to ask FPL Representatives. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tammy K. Bursick, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Moran [mailto:mmoran@veronet.net] 
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Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:39 PM 
To: Young, Anthony W ; Bursick, Tammy  
Cc: bcolton@sao19.org; sa19eservice@sao19.org; kevin.mcintyre@ferc.gov; 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us; agraham@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us; 
Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us; 
Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Polmann@psc.state.fl.us; 
'cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US' ; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; 
Lynne Larkin ; MHelton@PSC.STATE.FL.US; morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us; 
SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US; bbaez@psc.state.fl.us; khetrick@psc.state.fl.us; 
MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Subject: Why is okay for an FPL executive to mock Deaf Americans and deceased military 
veterans? 
 
PUBLIC RECORD - OCTOBER 23, 2018 
 
City Councilman Anthony Young and City Clerk Tammy Vock-Bursick co-chairs of the Vero 
Beach Centennial committee 
 
Before you both receive a sponsorship check from Florida Power and Light 
(FPL) via public unveiling of the Vero Beach Centennial Banner tomorrow morning 
(10/24/18), why is okay for an FPL executive to mock Deaf Americans and relatives of 
deceased military veterans? 
 
Lack of the referendum on the current sales agreement with the FPL, the voters of the 
City of Vero Beach has never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to FPL at any price. 
 
The public deserves to know the whole truth about these. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Michael Moran 
 
Vero Beach, FL 
 
 
CC via electronic mail: 
 
Bruce Colton, State Attorney - 19th Judicial Circuit, State of Florida 
 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
 
Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach Docket Nos. 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU 
 
Charles Murphy, Senior attorney assigned to Vero Beach Dockets Florida Public Service 
Commission - Vero Beach Dockets,  Docket Nos. 
20170235-EI and 20170236-EU 
 
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Florida Office of Public Counsel - Vero Beach Dockets,  Docket Nos. 
20170235-EI and 20170236-EU 
 
Charles Rehwinkel, Deputy Public Counsel assigned to Vero Beach Dockets Florida Office of 
Public Counsel - Vero Beach Dockets,  Docket Nos. 
20170235-EI and 20170236-EU 
 
Lynne Larkin, attorney for the Civic Association of Indian River County, Petitioner 
before the Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach Dockets,  Docket Nos. 20170235-
EI and 20170236-EU 
 
PUBLIC RECORD - OCTOBER 23, 2018 
 
 
________________________________ 
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Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to 
or from State and Local Officials and agencies regarding State or Local business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications, 
including your email address, may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 




